CORRESPONDENCE
9/18/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 07691-2020

Brian Schultz

From: Jennifer Brownfield

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 8:32 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket No. 20200000

Attachments: Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect

our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State -
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Attachments:

in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; |
support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | 100% support Solar
Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the
Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State -
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Attachments:

Good morning,

support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar
rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar
rights! Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket
2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the
Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State -
Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000;
Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000

Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000.

Thank you,

Jennifer Brownfield

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie I. Brown

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6030



Brian Schultz

From: Michale Daly <mdaly@aug.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 4:05 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Dear Commissioners,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Michale Daly

Mr Michale Daly
mdaly@aug.com

110 Frye Place Road
East Palatka, FL 32131



Brian Schultz

From: joanzach@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joan Zacharias
<joanzach@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:22 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

Please save net metering and Florida's growing solar industry! It's only fair, and it's what we were promised when we
invested in solar for our household. We are all trying to move to clean energy. Your agency should be paving the way,
not creating new obstacles.

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
Joan Zacharias
8513 Bramwell Way Tampa, FL 33647-1704



Brian Schultz

From: dbmckeever@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth McKeever
<dbmckeever@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:53 AM

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
Elizabeth McKeever
434 Campbell St Port Charlotte, FL 33953-1603



Brian Schultz

From: Macattackqc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of MARC-ANDRE CHARTRAND
<Macattackqc@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:52 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to
create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

MARC-ANDRE CHARTRAND
Miami, FL 33137
Macattackqc@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: alysaleve@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bennett Fleisher
<alysaleve@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:51 AM

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
Bennett Fleisher
895 Newfound Harbor Dr Merritt Island, FL 32952-2763



Brian Schultz

From: ch1134@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cindy Hamilton <ch1134
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:22 AM

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

Cindy Hamilton
Orlando, FL 32812
ch1134@aol.com



Brian Schultz

From: jbhilt1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alex Hilt <jbhilt1
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:21 PM

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
Alex Hilt
Sarasota, FL 34236



Brian Schultz

From: michaellandelius@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Landelius
<michaellandelius@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:18 AM

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

Michael Landelius

Panama City, FL 32404
michaellandelius@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: mckennagirlsfl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ann McKenna
<mckennagirlsfl@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:20 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: | support Solar Choice Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

PLEASE do not roll back solar. In these current times with storms & fires, it's so very important that we harness nature vs
ruin it.

FLORIDA must be FORWARD thinking as a state!!!

FPL is & remains profitable (& they deserve to make a profit as a corporation) HOWEVER, we MUST begin to be more
self sufficient as households & a state.

Energy & water are the 2 things that must utilize breakthoughs in technology wherever & whenever possible.
That's how the wheel was invented. Can you imagine ever going back???

Sincerely,

Ann McKenna

North Palm Beach, FL 33408
mckennagirlsfl@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: XtheEdgeX@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randy Edge
<XtheEdgeX@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Randy Edge

Lady Lake, FL 32159
XtheEdgeX@comcast.net



Brian Schultz

From: markuee82@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark A Hill <markuee82
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
Mark A Hill
12378 SW 266th Ln Homestead, FL 33032-7965



Brian Schultz

From: dezmynet@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of dezmyne thomas
<dezmynet@everyactioncustom.com>

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

dezmyne thomas

Saint Petersburg, FL 33707
dezmynet@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: alliciabolen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Allicia Bolen
<alliciabolen@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:17 PM

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
Allicia Bolen
15454 NW 135th Ter Alachua, FL 32615-6597



Brian Schultz

From: sands25@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deborah Smusz <sands25
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
Deborah Smusz
3520 Belmont Blvd Sarasota, FL 34232-5010



Brian Schultz

From: Connie.Brasier@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary C Brasier
<Connie.Brasier@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 11:17 PM

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

Many people are moving here each week and keeping our energy "clean" will help our economy and keep our good
health in this state. Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and
support local jobs by preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Mary C Brasier

Tampa, FL 33611
Connie.Brasier@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: Leaderence@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lea Derence
<Leaderence@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Lea Derence
3433 Tortuga Way Naples, FL 34105-2771



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

From: georgetheavguy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Smith
<georgetheavguy@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:17 AM

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

George Smith

North Palm Beach, FL 33408
georgetheavguy@mail.com



Brian Schultz

From: kymckenna13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kylie McKenna <kymckenna13
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

Kylie McKenna

North Palm Beach, FL 33408
kymckennal3@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: theldynasty@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roberto Mezquia
<theldynasty@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:52 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

As a house with solar, and investing tens of thousands of dollars to add to my home, the benefits of net metering were
heavily considered when making this purchase. Taking away net metering would put myself and thousands of others in a
tough financial position.

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

Roberto Mezquia

Palm Bay, FL 32909
theldynasty@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: sebsallot@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sebastian Sallot
<sebsallot@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:17 AM

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

Sebastian Sallot
Tampa, FL 33606
sebsallot@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: aesanchz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Antonio Sanchez
<aesanchz@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Antonio Sanchez
18384 NW 61AVE Miami, FL 33015



Brian Schultz

From: katslaven@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathleen Slaven
<katslaven@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:18 AM

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
Kathleen Slaven
715 Bay Esplanade Clearwater Beach, FL 33767-1409



Brian Schultz

From: lizzied28@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Dowds <lizzied28
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
Elizabeth Dowds
8366 Robin Rd Fort Myers, FL 33967-3445



Brian Schultz

From: ateaby@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Aimee Haasteaby
<ateaby@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Aimee Haasteaby
Groveland, CA 95321
ateaby@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: armani.arellano@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Armani Arellano
<armani.arellano@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Armani Arellano
Tallahassee, FL 32304



Brian Schultz

From: sxp246@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sotirios Pappas <sxp246
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

Sotirios Pappas

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
sxp246@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: jayjohnson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jay Johnson
<jayjohnson@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:05 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Please don't let power companies ruin Florida Solar Choice - Docket: 2020-0000

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

Jay Johnson

Orlando, FL 32805
jayjohnson@onmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: buenalexandre@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alexandre Bueno
<buenalexandre@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Alexandre Bueno

Miami, FL 33178
buenalexandre@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: IncredibleHulk6é@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin OBrien <IncredibleHulk6
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 11:21 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

As a purchaser of a solar system in 2019, a large part of my decision to make this purchase rested on net metering
making it a cost-effective solution for me. Currently 47 states have some form of net metering. At my house in Winter
Garden, FL, | routinely convert 26% of sunlight hitting my solar panels directly to energy. Net metering allows me to sell
excess production to Duke Energy (easing the burden on power plants) during the daytime, and buy it back during the
evenings. Done this way, my solar output equals 97% of my home's energy consumption. | still pay Duke energy $12
monthly in administrative fees and the normal rate for any additional electricity needed from them.

The threat to the net metering program in Florida not only jeopardizes my return on investment in the solar panels |
purchased, but will also drastically reduce the number of houses going solar in the coming years. | am skeptical of claims
from these companies, Duke Energy in particular, that they plan on rapidly switching to renewables, and it's certain that
a switch to renewable energies would occur faster if net metering were allowed to remain in place in its current form.
These companies enjoy monopolies in the communities they serve, so absent of competition from rooftop solar, there is
no recourse for consumers looking to obtain their energy through other means.

Sincerely,

Kevin OBrien

Winter Garden, FL 34787
IncredibleHulké@outlook.com



Brian Schultz

From: mmeyers13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Meyers <mmeyers13
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

Mark Meyers

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308
mmeyers13@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: shebayall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rasheba Moore
<shebayall@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Rasheba Moore
Dunnellon, FL 34432
shebayall@msn.com



Brian Schultz

From: sterenbuch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Martin Sterenbuch
<sterenbuch@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:16 AM

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
Martin Sterenbuch
199 N Lakeshore Dr Hypoluxo, FL 33462-6006



Brian Schultz

From: rawkinrex@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eric Overbey
<rawkinrex@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Eric Overbey

Ocala, FL 34470
rawkinrex@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: gaylenelson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gayle |
<gaylenelson@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Gayle |

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308
gaylenelson@comcast.net



Brian Schultz

From: alvaromisea@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alvaro Murillo
<alvaromisea@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:19 AM

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

Alvaro Murillo
Homestead, FL 33032
alvaromisea@me.com



Brian Schultz

From: energygal7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Arlene Macintosh <energygal7
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:49 AM

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
Arlene Macintosh
17103 N Bay Rd Sunny Isles Beach, FL 33160-3981



Brian Schultz

From: yinzersinfla@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jerry Swink
<yinzersinfla@everyactioncustom.com>

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
and powering the Sunshine State with

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
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. To not do so jeopardizes the positive developments
Floridians have enjoyed and will continue to enjoy from a vibrant solar community based infrastructure.

Sincerely,

Jerry Swink

Sarasota, FL 34243
yinzersinfla@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: russ72578@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Russell Miller <russ72578
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

Russell Miller

Lake Worth, FL 33467
russ72578@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: caterinacicenia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Caterina Cicenia
<caterinacicenia@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:16 AM

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

Caterina Cicenia

Miami, FL 33130
caterinacicenia@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: sara.j@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sam Johnson
<sara.j@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:45 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: re: Docket: 2020-0000 -- please do not change what we got now

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

Our current net metering rule allows us what we need.

Please do not change the net metering provisions, they are working fine for our household.

Sincerely,

Sam Johnson

Dade City, FL 33523
sara.j@embargmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: jvanleer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Van Leer
<jvanleer@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:16 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

| installed my solar array 8 years ago, with the knowledge that | could net meter my power to the grid and not need
battery backup at my property. | am looking into adding Tesla power walls to my property, so | can either contribute to
the overall stability of the grid, or go offline if the public service commission tries to screw utility customers like me, by
interfering with our net metering after the fact.

This has worked very well for me as a senior citizen. | invested in a solar array not a 401K. Now | can rely on my array to
supply most of the power | need and when | have excess, it is shared with my neighbors with minimum transmission
losses. | think the grid becomes more robust when the homeowners are all contributing to our energy security with as
many solar arrays as possible. | think it would be unfair to interfere with my net metering after | paid for my array with
the current system in mind.

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
John Van Leer
1200 NE 89th St Miami, FL 33138-3479



Brian Schultz

From: mskeck84@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Heather Armbruster <mskeck84
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:02 AM

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
generate and provide to the electricity grid. As a Floridian, we already pay an exorbitant amount for power. The credit
we receive not only gives us a much needed break in utilities, it also helps to promote clean energy, such as solar power,
and allows us to put energy back into the grid while producing less emissions. Taking this credit away will only benefit
fossil fuel based companies and their greed for profit. It will also deter the growth of clean energy in our beautiful
sunshine State. It is our responsibility to make sure that we lower our emissions and promote the development and use
of clean, affordable energy. We strongly urge you to uphold current policies, such as net metering.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Heather Armbruster
Gulf Breeze, FL 32563
mskeck84@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: ATTParentalControl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Emma Salinas
<ATTParentalControl@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:06 AM

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

Emma Salinas

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33321
ATTParentalControl@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: caitlin.nesbit@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Caitlin Rhea
<caitlin.nesbit@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Caitlin Rhea
10184 Sugar Creek Dr Pensacola, FL 32514-1686



Brian Schultz

From: jeff.ward@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Ward
<jeff.ward@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:00 AM

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

Jeffrey Ward

Port Saint Lucie, FL 34983
jeff.ward@screenmouse.com



Brian Schultz

From: lorraine.koss@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lorraine Koss
<lorraine.koss@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:01 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

My husband and | took the responsible move for our home, community and our children's' future by investing in solar
panels. Do not take away our solar rights to serve monopoly interests.

We should have the right to choose a renewable energy source and generate it on our own. We are still paying our
share for the infrastructure to the monopoly you empower.

In addition, solar jobs and the industry overall are an opportunity for jobs and can help drive our suffering economy.
Please do the right thing.

City of Cocoa Councilwoman Lorraine Koss

Sincerely,

Lorraine Koss
2115 N Indian River Dr Cocoa, FL 32922-7069



Brian Schultz

From: tvholic23@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steven Goldman <tvholic23
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

Steven Goldman
Hollywood, FL 33029
tvholic23@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: jimg.gorman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Gorman
<jimg.gorman@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:21 PM

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

James Gorman

Fort Myers, FL 33908
jimg.gorman@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: kaelbelj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Matthew wilkins
<kaelbelj@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Matthew wilkins

Coral Springs, FL 33071
kaelbelj@aol.com



Brian Schultz

From: erjackson104@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eric Jackson <erjackson104
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:20 PM

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
Eric Jackson
14036 Hawks Eye Ct Estero, FL 33928-9153



Brian Schultz

From: JimWeber10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Weber <JimWeber10
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

Jim Weber

Fort Myers, FL 33919
JimWeberl0@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: jennifergwilliamson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Williamson
<jennifergwilliamson@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:20 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

It sounds to me like deciding to decrease the benefits of net metering in Florida is focusing on big business rather than
what will benefit the people of florida.

Net metering benefits in multiple ways. We are already suffering economically and this removes one more financial
benefit to cudtomers. Second, less people will move to clean energy and the world is struggling to reverse
environmental global issues.

Our current net metering rule all
Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules in Florida.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Williamson

Boise, ID 83713
jennifergwilliamson@hotmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: danandanaindenver@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dan Stapleton
<danandanaindenver@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Dan Stapleton
4820 Legacy Oaks Dr Orlando, FL 32839-2068



Brian Schultz

From: manettefreas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Manette Freas
<manettefreas@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 11:16 PM

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
Manette Freas
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315



Brian Schultz

From: dantgoldman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Goldman
<dantgoldman@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:20 PM

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

Daniel Goldman

Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250
dantgoldman@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: pmazzella@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Mazzella
<pmazzella@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:15 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,
All the money in the world will never be enough. Let us have this freedom.

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

Paul Mazzella
Reddick, FL 32686
pmazzella@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: flayrisse@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Francisco Layrisse
<flayrisse@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Francisco Layrisse
Miami, FL 33155
flayrisse@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: cclbroward@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Dorian
<cclbroward@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:19 PM

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
Jeff Dorian
11481 NW 27th Ct Plantation, FL 33323-1822



Brian Schultz

From: rem919@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rowland McCoy <rem919
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
Rowland McCoy
Lake Alfred, FL 33850



Brian Schultz

From: elibschtein@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erez Libschtein
<elibschtein@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Erez Libschtein

Boca Raton, FL 33433
elibschtein@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: Gmandes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gus Mandes
<Gmandes@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Gus Mandes

Bradenton, FL 34211
Gmandes@cedgreentechse.com



Brian Schultz

From: greg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Greg Garner
<greg@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Greg Garner

Key Colony Beach, FL 33051
greg@rt-eng.com



Brian Schultz

From: zamboti2013@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Al Tunnissen <zamboti2013
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:04 AM

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

Al Tunnissen

Casselberry, FL 32707
zamboti2013@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: cecelial@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cecelia Aldrich <cecelia1
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

Please preserve our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Cecelia Aldrich

Saint Augustine, FL 32084
cecelial@comcast.net



Brian Schultz

From: frederic.berthiaume1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frederic Berthiaume
<frederic.berthiaume1@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Frederic Berthiaume

Dunedin, FL 34698
frederic.berthiaumel@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: jvthewlis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Thewlis
<jvthewlis@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:14 AM

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

Jim Thewlis

New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168
jvthewlis@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: tshan1342@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Shannon <tshan1342
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

Thomas Shannon

Port Saint Lucie, FL 34983
tshan1342@att.net



Brian Schultz

From: dwc427435@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Cherry <dwc427435
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:19 PM

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
Dave Cherry
616 Dogwood Run Bradenton, FL 34212-5025



Brian Schultz

From: ascii892@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nigel Struble <ascii892
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

Nigel Struble

Saint Petersburg, FL 33716
ascii892 @gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: gmcroi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Carnahan
<gmcroi@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 11:15 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: | 100% support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

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

George Carnahan
Fort Myers, FL 33966
gmcroi@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: davidkgibson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David K.Gibson
<davidkgibson@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:14 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

Citizens need net metering if Florida ever hopes to be energy independent. Why are we importing and burning coal in a
state with so much sunshine? The people have already spoken. Don't put dirty power profits ahead of Florida's future.

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

David K. Gibson
Orlando, FL 32803
davidkgibson@mac.com



Brian Schultz

From: theresehild@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Therese Hildebrand
<theresehild@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:05 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

| strongly, very very strongly, support solar energy initiatives in Florida. Rolling back net metering measures is wrong and
NOT what we voted for several years ago on Amendment 1.

Let's figure a way to offer some supports to electric companies, if that is necessary, and then let's be a national leader in
solar installations. We are the sunshine state.

Therese Hildebrand

Interlachen Florida

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
Interlachen, FL 32148
theresehild@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: carolynmurphey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carolyn Murphey
<carolynmurphey@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Carolyn Murphey
PO Box 333 Bokeelia, FL 33922-0333



Brian Schultz

From: borthrick@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rick Borth
<borthrick@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:19 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

Non fossil fuels are a great way to save our environment, our health, and to create good new jobs. Now is not the time
to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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
Rick Borth
Seminole, FL 33772



Brian Schultz

From: 1stlight.leilei@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leilani Lessnau
<1stlight.leilei@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Leilani Lessnau

West Palm Beach, FL 33413
Istlight.leilei@gmail.com



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

From: jbarrick@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JON BARRICK
<jbarrick@everyactioncustom.com>

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

JON BARRICK
Venice, FL 34285
jbarrick@ij.net



Brian Schultz

From: jfmdbm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joan Marshall
<jfmdbm@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:19 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

One only has to watch the evening news to know that the impact of climate change is already being felt throughout our
country and the world. It is imperative that we pursue a course of action in our daily decision-making that will help us to
mitigate the damage from our energy intensive economy. One of the proven ways to achieve this is through the
transition to renewable energy sources. Florida is blessed with abundant sunshine and, by all rights, should be a world
leader in this transition. Net-metering is an essential element in fostering the growth of rooftop solar in our state. Itis
vital to all Floridians that we support and protect this important component of our supply of renewable energy. As we
struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create more
uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power and
providing good paying local jobs.

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

Joan Marshall

Fort Myers, FL 33908
jfmdbm@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: Idcelaya@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Luis Celaya
<ldcelaya@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Luis Celaya

Fort Myers, FL 33908
Idcelaya@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: ketchall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Val Ketcham
<ketchall@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Val Ketcham
Tulsa, OK 74106
ketchall@aol.com



Brian Schultz

From: t3c3lee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Connie Lee
<t3c3lee@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:18 PM

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
Connie Lee
9915 SW 170th St Archer, FL 32618



Brian Schultz

From: Jagneshinson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janie Hinson
<Jagneshinson@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Janie Hinson
Yankeetown, FL 34498
Jagneshinson@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: joel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joel Harrison
<joel@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:14 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,
Please support renewable solar in every way. It affects many both in and out of Florida.

Sincerely,

Joel Harrison

New Castle, DE 19720
joel@techie.com



Brian Schultz

From: georgetheavguy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Smith
<georgetheavguy@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:12 AM

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

From: kegtdi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karl Geisel
<kegtdi@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:09 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

| have solar and I live in NJ. Not only do they do net metering but they have SRECs. | generate surplus electricity when it
is most needed- on hot sunny days when electricity is most expensive. Win-win for everyone! Everyone who does not
support solar should be required to have a power plant built next door to them!

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
Karl Geisel
Ringwood, NJ 07456
kegtdi@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: joshwoll81@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Josh Woll <joshwoll81
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

Josh Woll

Durham, NC 27703
joshwoll81@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: jenacbeverly06@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jena Beverly <jenacbeverly06
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:13 AM

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

Jena Beverly

Bonifay, FL 32425
jenacbeverly06@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: asant4231@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ANGEL SANTIAGO <asant4231
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

ANGEL SANTIAGO

Port Saint Lucie, FL 34986
asant4231@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: john.42.cooke@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Cooke
<john.42.cooke@everyactioncustom.com>

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

John Cooke

Indialantic, FL 32903
john.42.cooke@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: grinner43@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ken Faver <grinner43
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:18 PM

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

Ken Faver

Glade Spring, VA 24340
grinner43@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: Denisse Medina <goyabean0921@yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:48 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Importance: Low

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

Denisse Medina

Ms Denisse Medina
goyabean0921@yahoo.com
14090 gold bridge dr
Orlando, Fl 32824



Brian Schultz

From: Josd Medina <j_medinal3@Yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 9:47 PM

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

Josd Medina

Mr Josd Medina
j_medinal3@Yahoo.com
14090 gold bridge dr
Orlando, Fl 32824



Brian Schultz

From: Tiffini Brown <tiffinib@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:25 PM

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
Tiffini Brown

Ms Tiffini Brown
tiffinibb@gmail.com
12600 W Indiantown Rd
Jupiter, Fl1 33478



Brian Schultz

From: Barbara Tiplady <btiplady@hotmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:15 PM

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

Barbara Tiplady

Ms Barbara Tiplady
btiplady@hotmail.com

328 Williams Ave

Daytona Beach, string:FL 32118



Brian Schultz

From: Debbie Bonnet <Debbie.Bonnet.55432623@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 7:06 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar
industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Debbie Bonnet

13600 SW 102nd Ave
Miami, FL 33176



Brian Schultz

From: Richard Lyon <rlyon33@cfl.rr.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:46 PM

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

Richard Lyon

Mr Richard Lyon
rlyon33@cfl.rr.com

14 Moonglow Dr
Ormond Beach, FL 32174



Brian Schultz

From: dk22@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Kalb <dk22
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:36 PM

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
David Kalb
Winter Haven, FL 33884



Brian Schultz

From: karenmullins1805@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Hardman-Mullins
<karenmullins1805@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:31 PM

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

Karen Hardman-Mullins
Clearwater, FL 33755
karenmullins1805@hotmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: charlie.behrens@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Behrens
<charlie.behrens@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:36 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

Wake up!! We're in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. This is not the time to create more uncertainty by
making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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
Charles Behrens
1500 Mount Vernon St Orlando, FL 32803-5422



Brian Schultz

From: David Norton <norton_22@hotmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:30 PM

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

David Norton

Mr David Norton
norton_22@hotmail.com
960 Red Haven Ln
Oviedo, Florida 32765



Brian Schultz

From: m_villada@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mauricio Villada
<m_villada@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:35 PM

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
Mauricio Villada
15967 SW 16th St Pembroke Pines, FL 33027-5058



Brian Schultz

From: doris@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doris Emrich
<doris@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:20 PM

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

Doris Emrich

Cape Coral, FL 33914
doris@emrich.com



Brian Schultz

From: gignacmary@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Gignac
<gignacmary@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:30 AM

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

Mary Gignac

Naples, FL 34110
gignacmary@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: maggiebutler27@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Butler
<maggiebutler27@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:30 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Support Solar Incentives

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

Margaret Butler

Saint Petersburg, FL 33701
maggiebutler27@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: dscan11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of dick scanlon <dscan11
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:34 PM

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
dick scanlon
2025 Kings Xing SW Winter Haven, FL 33880-2757



Brian Schultz

From: anamaria.stefanell@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anamaria Stefanell
<anamaria.stefanell@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:18 PM

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

Anamaria Stefanell

Wesley Chapel, FL 33544
anamaria.stefanell@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: Jim Jackson <Jim.Jackson.75037134@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:08 PM

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

Jim Jackson

115 E Lauren Ct
Casselberry, FL 32730



Brian Schultz

From: john1844@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JOHN WING <john1844
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:57 PM

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
JOHN WING
1121 Watersedge Dr Lakeland, FL 33801-6722



Brian Schultz

From: jjneusies2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Neu <jjneusies2
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:42 PM

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

James Neu

Eugene, OR 97404
jjneusies2@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: mdkunkel7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Miguel Kunkel <mdkunkel7
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:51 PM

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

Miguel Kunkel

Cape Coral, FL 33993
mdkunkel7 @gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: nogmatic@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ngoc Chen
<nogmatic@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:07 PM

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

Ngoc Chen
Kalamazoo, MI 49048
nogmatic@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: v.lestrade@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Veronique Lestrade Quilichini
<v.lestrade@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:07 AM

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
Veronique Lestrade Quilichini
1080 NE 105th St Miami Shores, FL 33138-2106



Brian Schultz

From: dbgolf19@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leonard Harrisn <dbgolf19
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:57 PM

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

Leonard Harrisn
Melbourne, FL 32940
dbgolfl9@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: jeancarlosaponte@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Aponte
<jeancarlosaponte@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:07 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

I'm a disabled combat veteran,m, and utilizing solar energy will help me afford the land | fought to protect and currently
pay for, please don't take that away to benefit your big pockets.

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

Jean Aponte

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33324
jeancarlosaponte@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: wildeye55@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of iris Kinamon <wildeye55
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:38 PM

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
iris Kinamon
Jacksonville, FL 32244



Brian Schultz

From: osu781@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dennis Kill <osu781
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:09 PM

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
Dennis Kill
12838 Stanwyck Cir Tampa, FL 33626-4465



Brian Schultz

From: heretochina@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jonathan Stamps
<heretochina@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:54 PM

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

Jonathan Stamps

Saint Augustine, FL 32084
heretochina@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: rsnyder11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randy Snyder <rsnyder11
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:56 PM

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
Randy Snyder
S FERN CREEK Ave Orlando, FL 32806



Brian Schultz

From: celverston@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Catherine UNABLE TO DONATE
Elverston <celverston@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Catherine UNABLE TO DONATE Elverston
524 NW 32nd Ave Gainesville, FL 32609-2229



Brian Schultz

From: cheryl1962 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cheryl Underhill <cheryl1962
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

Solar should be encouraged as we continue to to see the effects of climate change. It makes more sense for Florida than
any other state in our nation. We also need to promote solar jobs as other careers continue to evaporate. As federal
incentives for solar power continue to dwindle, this added uncertainty will dissuade more people from considering a
switch to solar.

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

Cheryl Underhill
Clearwater, FL 33755
cheryl1962@aol.com



Brian Schultz

From: dirksj1980@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Dirks <dirksj1980
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

First, | want to say | am a current owner and strong proponent of solar. | do not view this or any specific energy source
as the only energy to focus on. | believe we should have a diversified portfolio of energy options. Net metering
encourages the use of solar on personal homes and businesses and this practice should continue. Not everyone will
adopt such an investment but for those that do, we need to continue to support net metering.

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

John Dirks

Kissimmee, FL 34747
dirksj1980@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: juravytas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JURATE NAVICKAS
<juravytas@everyactioncustom.com>

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
JURATE NAVICKAS
1400 Dr Martin Luther King Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-3302



Brian Schultz

From: phil.zeitler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of PHILIP ZEITLER
<phil.zeitler@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:53 PM

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
PHILIP ZEITLER
3880 N Calumet Ter Hernando, FL 34442-2905



Brian Schultz

From: jtaveras-sanchez@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Johanna Taveras-Sanchez
<jtaveras-sanchez@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:07 PM

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
Johanna Taveras-Sanchez
2820 NE 201st Ter Apt F218 Aventura, FL 33180-2062



Brian Schultz

From: donjha1975@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jhan Lees <donjha1975
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:41 PM

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
Jhan Lees
22 Hawthorne Ct Homosassa, FL 34446-5123



Brian Schultz

From: will@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Will CONNER
<will@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:53 PM

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
Will CONNER
120 Washington St Saint Augustine, FL 32084-4934



Brian Schultz

From: mrs.sapience@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda Smith
<mrs.sapience@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Brenda Smith
2517 Willamette Rd Tallahassee, FL 32303-3531



Brian Schultz

From: patjjones@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pat Jones
<patjjones@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

Please do your duty to the citizens who have elected you to office and have put our faith in your protecting our rights,
welfare, and stated desires.

We are in the middle of a public health and economic crisis this is not the time to create more uncertainty by making
changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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
Pat Jones
825 Islebay Dr Apollo Beach, FL 33572-3381



Brian Schultz

From: katomira@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anthony Miragliotta
<katomira@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Anthony Miragliotta
Venice, FL 34293



Brian Schultz

From: pdunn624@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Dunn <pdunn624
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:48 PM

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
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. WE HAVE BEEN ON NET METERING NOW FOR FOUR YEARS
AND IT WORKS GREAT.

Sincerely,

Peter Dunn
Melbourne, FL 32940
pdunn624@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: brendan.stuart.white@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brendan White
<brendan.stuart.white@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Protect resilient, clean, economic, efficient, and de-centralized energy production in the Sunshine State for the
consumer.

Sincerely,

Brendan White

Pensacola, FL 32526
brendan.stuart.white@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: dan.neal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Neal
<dan.neal@everyactioncustom.com>

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

As a retired HVAC consultant/designer it is important that there are as many energy choices available as possible to
individuals and businesses. NET Metering is crucial at "fair national market rates" to incentivize investments !
Libertarian CAPITALISM depends on fair economic rules and avoids at all costs subsidies to monopoly utilities that
discourage market competition. Please, incentivize FLORIDA to be a net-energy Exporter to other states by
strengthening Net-Metering rules - THANKS!

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
Daniel Neal
250 ROSERY Rd NW Apt -324 FL 77330



Brian Schultz

From: dirksj1980@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Dirks <dirksj1980
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:58 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

First, | want to say | am a current user of solar and believe in this as one of the options we should continue to support. It
is not the only focus and not everyone will adopt solar but we should support the net metering benefits for those whom
do chose to invest in this offering.

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

From: cavernosum.primum@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Loewenherz
<cavernosum.primum@everyactioncustom.com>

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
generate and provide to the electricity grid. A primary sustainable resource!

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

James Loewenherz

Miami, FL 33146
cavernosum.primum@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: MRATPJR@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ANDREW PIEGNET
<MRATPJR@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:55 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Rooftop Solar

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

Residential solar metering forces less affluent customers to pay retail power prices to more affluent patrons.
More natural gas and nuclear plants is a logical and equitable way to insure reliable low emission electricity.
Tax credits and subsidies would be much better allocated to sewage treatment plants to reduce septic systems.

Sincerely,

ANDREW PIEGNET

Port Charlotte, FL 33952
MRATPJR@GMAIL.COM



Brian Schultz

From: enrique471@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Enrique Sanchez <enrique471
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

Please do not rollback net metering in Florida. As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active
hurricane season, it is not the time to create more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to
make our state a leader in clean solar power and providing good paying local jobs.

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

Enrique Sanchez

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315
enrique471@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: jwcald171@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Caldwell <jwcald171
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
John Caldwell
18910 Wentworth Dr Hialeah, FL 33015-2922



Brian Schultz

From: strongtreecoffee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nora Edison
<strongtreecoffee@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:02 PM

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
Nora Edison
125 NW 23rd Ave Ste 16 Gainesville, FL 32609-3681



Brian Schultz

From: drkarinf@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karin Figueroa
<drkarinf@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Karin Figueroa
Orlando, FL 32835



Brian Schultz

From: genejongsma@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gene Jongsma
<genejongsma@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:10 PM

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
Gene Jongsma
8724 51st Ter E Bradenton, FL 34211-3741



Brian Schultz

From: equality2120@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Lee <equality2120
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:10 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

I would like to ask how just how many more tens of thousands of acres of trees and thousands of houses will have to be
destroyed in fire seasons that are now 2.5 MONTHS longer than they used to be because our planet is burning up from
the devastating climate change? How many BILLIONS of dollars mist we spend every single year, making it trillions upon
trillions in total, just to get not even back to where we were, because the air quality is worse and worse without the
trees, and we keep using fossil fuels due to these “utility front companies” who just won’t recognize how much better
off we ALL will be, including THEM, when we migrate to 100% Clean Energy?! The jobs will be there, they will pay well,
they will be cleaner, and our AIR AND WATER will be cleaner!

Because of the pandemic and the horribly irresponsible response from the executive branch and lethargic response from
the republican senate, we are likely headed into a depression! The senate’s GOP just can’t grasp that the states and
localities MUST have financial aid to make up for their horrendous covid expenditures that should have been covered by
a federal plan that was NON-EXISTANT!

As a result, an already totally shaken economy—Wall Street is NOT, NOT, NOT “the economy” —will be even worse,
much worse. So now is absolutely NOT the time to be messing around and making it even MORE uncertain, not that
there is a time anyway. We The People have a clear right to our solar energy AND its output, meaning our utility
companies absolutely owe us fair price for the energy WE and OUR panels produce. Stealing from us should be just like
stealing anything else and punishable by law along with “pain and suffering.”

| am sick and tired of having corporations and their “front men” think they own the world. That is EXACTLY why the
Consumer Protection Agency was created: to deal with exactly this kind of theft FROM consumers.

We will not stand for it.

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
Susan Lee
316 W Lambright St Tampa, FL 33604-6042



Brian Schultz

From: gog.gp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of richard fried
<gog.gp@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:40 PM

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
richard fried
1822 1/2 56th St S Gulfport, FL 33707-4133



Brian Schultz

From: nicole@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicole Paulson
<nicole@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:54 PM

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
Nicole Paulson
Tampa, FL 33609



Brian Schultz

From: johnkormash@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Kormash
<johnkormash@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:55 PM

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
John Kormash
7232 Firethorne Dr Sarasota, FL 34240-9623



Brian Schultz

From: lemmi0531@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chen Tsai <lemmi0531
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

Chen Tsai

Orlando, FL 32804
lemmi0531@hotmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: mike.akatomo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Albanese
<mike.akatomo@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:08 PM

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

Michael Albanese

Palm Coast, FL 32164
mike.akatomo@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: rouanna@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of RB Garden
<rouanna@everyactioncustom.com>

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

RB Garden
Springfield, OR 97477
rouanna@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: ultragtr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ying Ye
<ultragtr@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Ying Ye

Miami, FL 33165
ultragtr@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: robert.guernsey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Guernsey
<robert.guernsey@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Robert Guernsey

Miami, FL 33175
robert.guernsey@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: srwb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Webster <srw6
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:42 PM

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

Scott Webster

West Palm Beach, FL 33415
srwb@bellsouth.net



Brian Schultz

From: carmaster77@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Eydelman <carmaster77
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:52 PM

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

Jean Eydelman

Palmetto, FL 34221
carmaster77@yahoo.com



Brian Schultz

From: silcottmd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Silcott
<silcottmd @everyactioncustom.com>

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
Michael Silcott
7641 65th Way N Pinellas Park, FL 33781-3117



Brian Schultz

From: dukeandmartha@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Howard Schneider
<dukeandmartha@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:03 PM

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
Howard Schneider
4255 Preston Pass Lakeland, FL 33811-3226



Brian Schultz

From: J1Hartwell@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Hartwell
<J1Hartwell@everyactioncustom.com>

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
John Hartwell
3640 SW 185th Ave Miramar, FL 33029-5873



Brian Schultz

From: valmar5150@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kristopher Eijan <valmar5150
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

Kristopher Eijan
Apopka, FL 32703
valmar5150@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: Richbalke1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Balke <Richbalke1
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
Richard Balke
233 W Romany Loop Beverly Hills, FL 34465-8725



Brian Schultz

From: grozio@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Derek Grozio
<grozio@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Derek Grozio
Orlando, FL 32812
grozio@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: vanessahan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of vanessa han
<vanessahan@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:05 PM

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

vanessa han
Jacksonville, FL 32225
vanessahan@ufl.edu



Brian Schultz

From: tilynnscheller@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of TiLynn Scheller
<tilynnscheller@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:39 PM

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

TiLynn Scheller

Astor, FL 32102
tilynnscheller@gmail.com



Brian Schultz

From: Gisele Gauvin <chinook1998@aol.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:37 PM

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

Gisele Gauvin

Miss Gisele Gauvin
chinook1998 @aol.com
37 Frenora Ln.

Palm Coast, Florida 32137



Brian Schultz

From: Vincent Lopez <Vincent.Lopez.51016764@p2a.co>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:56 PM

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

Vincent Lopez

1293 County Rd 426
Oviedo, FL 32765
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